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Eudy, Ellen 6-9551

From: Eudy, Ellen 6-9551
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 3:45 PM
To: info@nowwempowerment.org
Cc: Morrison, John 6-9041; Stuart,Alyssa 6-9057
Subject: SC Direct Appropriation - NOWW Empowerment
Attachments: NOWW Empowerment.pdf; FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form (2).xlsx; 

FY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report (3).xlsx

Good afternoon, 
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding a direct appropriation for your organization.  Please let us know if you 
have questions or need assistance in responding. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Ellen Eudy, AP 
Deputy Director, Financial Operations 
South Carolina State Housing Finance & Development Authority 
300‐C Outlet Pointe Blvd. 
Columbia, SC 29210 
(803) 896‐9551 
ellen.eudy@schousing.com 
 

 
 
THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS) MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL OR OTHERWISE PRIVILEGED INFORMATION AND IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
INDIVIDUAL(S) TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE NAMED ADDRESSEE YOU SHOULD NOT DISSEMINATE, DISTRIBUTE OR COPY THIS E-MAIL. 
PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY E-MAIL IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL BY MISTAKE AND DELETE THIS E-MAIL FROM YOUR SYSTEM. E-MAIL 
TRANSMISSION CANNOT BE GUARANTEED TO BE SECURED OR ERROR-FREE AS INFORMATION COULD BE INTERCEPTED, CORRUPTED, LOST, DESTROYED, ARRIVE 
LATE OR INCOMPLETE, OR CONTAIN VIRUSES. THE SENDER THEREFORE DOES NOT ACCEPT LIABILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE CONTENTS OF 
THIS MESSAGE OR THAT ARISE AS A RESULT OF E-MAIL TRANSMISSION. IF VERIFICATION IS REQUIRED, PLEASE REQUEST A HARD-COPY VERSION FROM THE 
SENDER. 
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Eudy, Ellen 6-9551

From: Eudy, Ellen 6-9551
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:26 AM
To: Stuart,Alyssa 6-9057
Cc: Morrison, John 6-9041
Subject: FW: [External] NOWW Empowerment FY24 Earmarked Form
Attachments: NOWW Empowerment FY24 Earmarked Appropriations Distribution Form.pdf

 
 
From: Terry Mcrae <info@nowwempowerment.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: Eudy, Ellen 6‐9551 <Ellen.Eudy@schousing.com> 
Subject: [External] NOWW Empowerment FY24 Earmarked Form 
 
Good morning. Please see the attached form. If there is any more information you need please let me know.  
 
Thank you 
Terry McRae, NOWW Empowerment Lead Advocate 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office pre
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Intern

 

Virus-free.www.avast.com 
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Eudy, Ellen 6-9551

From: Stuart,Alyssa 6-9057
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 3:55 PM
To: 'info@nowwempowerment.org'
Cc: Morrison, John 6-9041; Eudy, Ellen 6-9551
Subject: SC Direct Appropriation - NOWW Empowerment Quarterly Expenditure Reporting
Attachments: FY24 Quarterly Expenditure Report (3).xlsx

Hello! 
 
I am following up in regards to the quarterly expenditure reporting for quarter 3. . Attached is the report to fill out and 
send back at your earliest convenience, ideally by April 19th. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else! 
 
Thank you, 
 

Alyssa C. Stuart |Accountant‐Fiscal Analyst 
300‐C Outlet Pointe Blvd. 
Columbia, SC 29210  
Phone: 803‐896‐9057 
SCHousing.com 
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Eudy, Ellen 6-9551

From: Terry Mcrae <info@nowwempowerment.org>
Sent: Sunday, April 21, 2024 8:51 PM
To: Stuart,Alyssa 6-9057
Subject: NOWW Empowerment 3rd Quarter Expenditure Report
Attachments: State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report-3rd Quarter.pdf

Please see attachment for N.O.W.W. Empowerment's 3rd Quarter Report. 
 
Thank you,  
Terry McRae, Lead Advocate 
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office pre
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Intern

 

Virus-free.www.avast.com 
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